SPACE COAST RUNNERS MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 10, 2008 MEETING

Board Members / Officers Present: Carol Ball, Cyndi Bergs, Cedric Ching, Tammy Foster, Mo Johnson, Mary Ramba, Loran Serwin, Marlene White, Charlie Van Etten, Christy Zieres

Board Members / Officers Absent: Dave Hernandez, Nancy Rowan, Marty Winkel

- **I. Meeting Called to Order:** 7:01 PM, by Carol Ball, president
- II. Review / Modify Agenda: addition of item VI.B. Turn Signals
- III. Changes to Last Month's Minutes: none
- IV. Treasurer's Report:

A.	SCR Cash Balance Forward from September 30, 2008:	\$9,070.74
B.	SCR Total Deposits for October 2008:	\$985.00
C.	SCR Total Disbursements for October 2008:	\$305.02
D.	SCR Total Balance as of October 31, 2008:	\$9,750.72
E.	SCR Open Invoice Balance as of October 31, 2008:	\$675.00

- V. Guests: Ty Bowen, Linda Cowart
- VI. Old Business
 - A. Brevard Races since last meeting
 - 1. Oct 24 Pumpkins in the Park 5K RZ #2
 - 892 finishers (446 women, 446 men)
 - lots of kids participating
 - 2. Oct 25 Starfish Strut Marty
 - 90 finishers (40 women, 50 men)
 - something happened with results
 - 3. Nov 8 Space Coast Classic 15K/2M Cyndi Bergs SCR #2
 - 15K: 177 finishers (88 women, 89 men)
 - 2M: 26 finishers (13 women, 13 men)
 - 49 day-of-race registrants
 - next year starting at 7:00am instead of 7:30am, with packet pickup available at RZ
 - course to be re-measured/re-marked; next year will have more course monitors
 - quiet start due to the megaphone not working
 - 4. Nov 8 Nana's House Run
 - no information of finishers
 - late start (9:00am)
 - B. Turn Signs
 - There was a question of whether or not the order for turn signs was incomplete -- some left/right signs are unaccounted for. Is Marty using the rest of them to support another race?
 - Marlene to determine # of signs required to support 15K and EOD 10K
 - Mo recommends larger mile markers next time.
 - Cedric mentioned that some runners at the SCC 15 notice the SCR website url on the signs.
 - Tammy suggested putting on the registration form that results will be posted on the SCR website.

VII. New Business

- A. SCR Marketing
 - Space Coast Tri Challenge Carol was approached with the idea of a Tri-Challenge, involving a reduced-priced (temporary) SCR membership and a special category of awards for local triathletes participating in the ROY series.
 - The Board discussed it and concluded that at this moment, the proposition would be too difficult to implement (a new membership category, dual-category memberships, etc) and fairly implement (other categories of athletes, how to qualify as a triathlete, etc).
 - 2. Display Board for upcoming races
 - Sun & Fun Cyndi
 - Turkey Trot Marlene
 - Marathon Mo
 - Chain of Lakes Marlene

- Reindeer Run -Carol
- 3. New ideas?
 - Linda requested some brochures for the Sunday Run, which appears to have an enthusiastic following.
 - Linda also suggested an SCR gathering/social in January (Sunday, January 4th, 2009) before the Disney Marathon so that locals can get to know others who will be at the race.
 - Carol also brought up the idea of having a New Year's Day morning fun run.
- B. Space Coast Marathon Carol & Committee
 - Registration: 394 full, 792 half (1113 total so far).
 - RZ picked up a large donation from DRS to put the sponsorship total over \$25,000!
 - Cyndi to pick up medals.
 - Race numbers, Timing chip, and Map/instructions in a separate bag than goodies.
 - 14 water stops with 6 costumes per station; Carol and Ty volunteered to put out the tables.
 - 110 volunteers signed up so far; the free race voucher for the volunteers are to be distributed from the RZ store afterwards.
 - Race packet stuffing: Saturday, November 22, 2008 at Running Zone from 8:30am until it's done.
- C. Budget Item Condolence Donations
 - Dave suggested budgeting for donations/flowers; the club donated money towards a plaque for a bench at Gleason Park in Don Dore Sr's memory.
 - Tammy made a motion to budget \$100 for the last six months; Cyndi seconded; motion passed.
- D. Hop n' Johns Social Thursday, Nov 13, 5-6pm running, 6-7 wine/beer sampling
 - Not sure how many people to expect. (ended up with 12 runners+ /5 walkers)
 - Cyndi to bring a couple cases of water.
- E. Breakfast Social Sunday, Nov 23 -Linda
 - Marlene to have ordered the Youth Series race prizes.(??- delete)
 - Linda bringing coffee
 - · Carol providing OJ
- F. Brevard Races before next meeting
 - 1. Nov 15 Sun 'n Fun 4,2 Cape Canaveral Marlene
 - Starts at 8:00am; 75 pre-registered so far.
 - 2. Nov 23 (Sunday) Lightfest 5K Wickham Park
 - 3. Nov 27 Art Fest Turkey Trot –Barbara Linton
 - 4. Nov 30 Space Coast Marathon/Half-Marathon Cocoa/Rockledge SCR #3 / RZ
 - 5. Dec 6 Chain of Lakes 5K Marty TRS #2
 - Loran to send out an email blast about this race *done!*
 - 6. Dec 6 Arthritis Foundation Jingle Bell 5K Dave
 - Carol to verify that Dave is still supporting this race.
 - 7. Dec 13 Reindeer Run 5K SCR #4 / RZ
 - Carol making Youth Series Run prizes Marlene bill to City of Cape Canaveral
- G. Action Items
 - (from VII.F.5) Loran to send out an email blast for the Chain of Lakes race.
 - (from VII.F.6) Carol to verify that Dave is still supporting the Arthritis race.
- H. Summary of Motions
 - 1. (from VII.C.) Tammy made a motion to budget \$100 for the last six months; Cyndi seconded; motion passed.
- VIII. Next Meeting: Monday, Dec 8th, 2008, Cocoa Public Library, 2nd Floor @ 7:00 PM
- **IX. Meeting Adjourned:** 8:13 PM